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FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
December 2, 2010 
 
 
 
Attention: Application Examiner / Review Engineer 
Subject: Class II Permissive Change for a previous authorized Change in ID application 
Reference: FCC ID: S9GZF7363 
 
To The Commission:  
 
This Class II Permissive application is for synchronizing the recent change (adding DFS band 
through software enabling to its original parent application, Senao Networks, Inc.; FCC ID: 
U2M-ZF73XX-1). We want to include newly added functions to our corresponding FCC ID: 
S9GZF7363 which was established through the CHANGE IN ID on 3/5/2010. Both products 
mentioned above are electrically identical in all aspects except the brand name and product ID. 
The original grant to Senao Networks, Inc.; FCC ID: U2M-ZF73XX-1 will remain in effect. 
 
An authorization letter by Senao Networks, Inc. attached.  
 
Below are info requested in 2.933(b) 

1. The original identification is (FCC ID: U2M-ZF73XX-1)  
2. The original grant date is 11/13/2009 and C2PC was granted on 09/24/2010 for adding 

DFS Band. 
3. The products are electrically identical. Only the FCC ID numbers are different. 
4. The original test results are applicable and representative of this changed device. 
5. Exterior photographs are included in this application. 

 
The following files are electronically submitted as attachments:  

 Cover Letter  
 External Photos  
 FCC ID label format and location  

 
Sincerely, 

 
Craig Owens 
Director, Hardware Engineering 
craig@ruckuswireless.com 


